

CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

LLANRUG COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Members of the public and press are entitled to attend the subsequent meeting under the Public Bodies (Admission to Meeting) Act 1960 Section 1 extended by the Local Government Act 1972 Section 100. Unless to be suspended by the Community Council by a decision made at the beginning or during the meeting. However, such a right shall not include the right to speak on any matter except at the beginning of the meeting provided that prior notice has been given to the Clerk.

As issues raised during the public session may not relate to agenda items no decision for action can be taken. A record of public participation will be included as a preamble in the Minutes and if any action was required they will be reported on in the Clerk's notes under the heading of Past Matters.

AGENDA

A meeting of the above will be held at 7:00 pm Tuesday, 20 August 2019 at Menter Fachwen, Cwm y Glo to discuss the issues mentioned below

- 456. To receive a welcome from the Chair
- 457. To receive apologies.
- 458. Declaration of personal interest.
- 459. To confirm the minutes of the meeting of 16 July 2019
- 460. To discuss any matters arising from the minutes.
- 461. To receive a report from representatives of Llanrug United Football Club regarding difficulties they are having to overcome following new rules coming into force by the Football Association of Wales. The club is keen if possible, to obtain the assistance of the community council.
- 462. Llanrug Community Council states that it supports independence for Wales.
- 463. To receive an update on the process of co-opting new council members

- 464. To receive a report from Councilor Berwyn Parry Jones on the month's activities at Gwynedd Council
- 465. To receive a report from Councilor Charles Jones on the month's activities at Gwynedd Council
- 466. To consider what action to take following the condition of some of the headstones and to receive a report on the latest situation
- 467. To note and consider a complaint received regarding grass cutting arrangements in the cemetery and to consider what action should be taken.
- 468. To consider issues relating to the route between Cwm y Glo and Glyntwrog, Llanrug. (Cllr Cemlyn Jones)
- 469. To consider a complaint about litter issues following the recycling lorry being in Cwm y Glo. (Cllr Cemlyn Jones)
- 470. To consider and decide what action to take following a complaint received regarding matters relating to the mobile café located near 1 Arfon Terrace, Llanrug. (details already circulated)
- 471. Planning Application

Planning Application Reference No: C19 / 0729/23 / LL

Site Location: Land near Bryn Celyn, Lon Groes, Llanrug, Caernarfon, Gwynedd, LL554AF

Registration Date: 01/08/2019

Application Type: Full - Planning

Ward: Llanrug

Community: Llanrug

Proposal: Amend condition 2 of planning permission C16 / 0493/23 / LL to extend the time before submission of reserved matters to 6 years.

Status: Application registered

472. To receive update on youth club

Any enquiries regarding the work of the Council should be directed to the above